
From: randjking@pei.sympatico.ca [mailto:randjking@pei.sympatico.ca]  
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 1:46 PM 
To: horrelt, kim <kdhorrelt@gov.pe.ca> 
Cc: Cheryl Mosher <cmosher@irac.pe.ca> 
Subject: IRAC Application UE41400 

 

Hello Kim: As directed by the above Application notice, I would like to request some 

clarification on the content of your EE&C proposed plan as listed below:  

   

1. What is the selected discount period over which benefits accrue and what is the justification 

for selecting this period?  

 

2. Reference section A.4.1. – Energy Efficient Equipment: For each of the three rebate years 

please provide the breakdown of the number of rebated Heat Pump installations assumed. Please 

provide the history of units deployed so far and the division of this deployment between oil 

heated homes and electrically heated homes.  

 

3. Please explain in the context of lines 27 to 33 of page 10 and lines 12 to 19 on page 25 how 

the fixed overhead applied to each unit of saved energy (45% of unit price) is recovered other 

than from program non-participants.  

 

4. With the intention to offer identical equipment rebates for all customers – electrically heated 

homes/businesses and non-electrically heated homes/business, how is the increased electricity 

used in non-electrically heated homes/businesses accounted? A conflict arises here when 

electrical equipment replaces non-electrical equipment resulting in overall energy efficiency 

BUT increases both the electrical energy used and the peak load demand, offsetting some (or all) 

of the claimed electricity reductions from the plan.  

 

5. Unlike previous DSM plans submitted to IRAC, there is no “public outreach and education 

component” identified in the text or for budget allocation. Is there not an opportunity to correct 

this omission by including and adapting the existing MECL program, which has been approved 

by IRAC for $167,500 each year until 2020?  

   

As for all previous Electricity File related IRAC applications, any proposed comments submitted 

to IRAC have a cut-off date so I would appreciate your clarification points as soon as you are 

able such that I can include them into my submission to IRAC.  

   

Not knowing whether an interrogatories process applies to this application, you will see that I 

have copied Cheryl Mosher for IRAC communication.  

   

Best Regards,  

   

Roger King  
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